
Editor’s Note:  During the 1960s and 1970s, the time during which this 
marker was approved, the process for obtaining a Texas Historical marker 
was much more informal than it is now.  Substantial research and writing 
was done at the State level, and not necessarily forwarded from local 
communities, as it is today. 
 
The following images are the only documentation regarding this marker 
contained in the marker files of the Texas Historical Commission.  
Although not as detailed as the materials associated with other markers, 
they are presented in the event they may be of some interest to readers. 
 
Interested parties should consult the Carnegie Center of Brazos Valley 
History, Bryan, Texas, for further research on this subject. 
 
The site referenced in this document is now the site of Fannin Elementary 
School in Bryan, Texas. 
 

September, 2008 
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 The first public school in Bryan became a reality after a city 
election on October 29, 1877, carried by a vote of ninety-two above the 
two-thirds majority.  A group of interested citizens immediately bought a 
block of land and gave it to the city with the proviso in the deed that the 
land must be used for the establishment of a free, white, public school. 
 
 The cornerstone was laid in 1879 by the Masons and Thomas 
Sanford Gathright, first President of Texas A&M College, and in the fall 
of 1880 the Bryan “Graded School” composed of seven grades, opened 
with five women teachers and Percy V. Pennybacker, as principal.  The 
school received a sum of money from the George Peabody Fund, probably 
around $10,000 to help establish a model school. 
 
 The “Graded School,” later to be called East Side School, was 
located facing [East] 30th street – near the street and not located in the 
center of the block.  It was a square, brick, three-story building with 
classrooms on the first and second floors, and a large auditorium on the 
third floor for chapel, programs, and calisthenics classes.  Dormer 
windows were around the third story.  The building was heated by wood 
stoves. 
 
 A wooden fence, with stiles for entrance and exit, surrounded the 
school yard.  The yard was divided into the east side for girls and the west 
side for boys.  Each side had arbors, long wooden sheds with benches 
underneath where pupils could have lunch in the shade.  A cistern, with 
tin cups attached by a chain, was also under the arbor.  There were several 
small, one-room, wooden buildings located on the grounds.  These 
buildings were used as private music studios.  The janitor, who kept the 
building and built the fires, also lived on the block. 
 
 The original building, with its east and west wing two-story 
addition and improvements was used as a school until 1919, when a new 
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building was built on the same campus.  The old building was used for 
shop, a gymnasium and cafeteria.  It was dismantled in 1949, and a new 
gymnasium built in its place. 
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Supporting Data #5 
 
 
 
 
 
First Public School Marker 
 
 
 
EAST SIDE SCHOOL – Site of the first public school in Bryan, 
originally called the “graded school”.  A city election in 1877 assured 
Bryan a public school system.  This school opened in 1880 with help from 
the George Peabody Fund which established model schools in former 
Confederate States.  Cornerstone of first building was laid in 1879. 
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